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to 300,000 feet of rough and prepared 
lumber. Lumlier sold at wholesale is 
delivered directly from the mills to his 
customers. He also ships hav to the 
United States and does in all a business 
of *30,000 yearly.

Charles Uosser's store was established 
in 1012. and carries drygoods, ladies’ 
and men’s ready-to-wear clothing, 
hoots, and .shoes, which on account of 
their superior quality have drawn to 
him a large trade.

The Areated water factory and beer 
bottling works of J. N. Brunelle was 
established in 1904, and is devoted to 
the manufacture of soft drinks and the 
Imttling of beer, from the Montreal Ex 
port and Silver Spring breweries and tin 
National Breweries Limited. He employs 
11 people, pays in wages *2,500 yearly 
and does a business of *50,000 annually, 
controlling the trade of Vietoriaville 
and the surrounding counties.

REAL ESTATE.

With the growth of the town following 
the establishment of its various indus­
tries. not only were many new houses 
built, but the town limits were enlarged 
and subdivisions laid out to meet the 
needs of its expanding population.

Of these subdivisions one of the most 
conveniently located is La Cie Pare Vic­
toria. It comprises 1800 lots, situated 
west of the Grand Trunk Branch Rail­
road to Three Rivers, immediately ad­
joining the town on the Northwest near 
the Sacred Heart College and extending 
to the Electric Station and waterworks 
in the very sweep of th town's northerly 
development, and siwrn to become a part 
of the corporation. St. Victoire Church, 
School and Convent, are also near it and 
the water mains from the pumping sta­
tion pass through the property. It is less 
than 5 minutes walk from the centre o? 
the town, and the Eastern and Southern 
part of which as well as Arthabaska can 
be reached by means of the Autobus 
whose route starts from a point near the 
property.

The Board of Directors comprise Paid 
Tourigny, M.P.P.. .1, I). GuiUemette, -l. 
E. Alain, Octave Gaudet, P. II. Walsh, 
J. A. Perault, II. Roux, A. Pepin. .1. IT.

charge du rayon des meubles de la mai­
son Paul Tourigny. XI. L. A. Tourigny 
est le seul marchand de meubles de Vic­
toria ville.

Il a un assortiment corn|il ' de mcubhs 
et d'effets de ménage de toute espèce ; il 
fait d<s atlaitfres pour *25,000 par année.

La maison 5. O. Boiirbeau & Co„ était 
fondée en 1882 par XI. .1. O. Bourbeau.

En 1911, ses tils Emile et Edouard 
Bourbeau et XI. Henri Poirier prenaient 
charge des affaires de la maison.

La maison .1 .<>. Bourbea l & Cie oc­
cupe un magasin élégant J. allure 
moderne, et elle vend di s nouveautés, des 
vêtements tout faits pour dames, et pour 
hommes, dis articles de mercerie, chaus­
sures. Les propriétaires de cette floris­
sante maison de commerce sont les seuls 
agents pour la vente dans Vietoriaville 
des chaussures Invietlls et XlcCready, des 
vêtements de la Fashion Craft, t es 
articles de mercerie pour hommes de la 
maison Took et des patrons XleCall. Elle 
fait il 'importantes et florissantes affaires.

L’un des principaux magasins de fer­
ronnerie de Vietoriaville est celui 
de Octave Gaudet le .Maire actuel de 
cette florissante municipalité. Ce magasin 
existe depuis 1885. Il occupe une bâtisse 
de 80 x 200 pieds consacrée à la grosse 
ferronnerie et à la ferronnerie de tab­
lette aux articles nécessaires aux forge­
rons et aux constructeurs. XI. Gaudet 
fait le commerce de gros et de détail et 
ses opérations représentent annuellement 
une valeur de *40,000.

La maison L. O. Pépin & Fils s’étab­
lissait à Arthabaska en 1871. Elle y 
possède encore un magasin et un com­
merce de bois de construction important. 
En 1908, elle transportait ses quartiers 
à Vietoriaville. L’entrepôt qu’elle oc­
cupe à Vietoriaville a 40 x 100 pieds et 
il est exclusivement consacré au com­
merce en g ms et de détail, de grain, fa­
rines, engrais, épiceries, charbon et bois. 
La maison Pépin & Fils fait des affaires 
pour *100,000 par année.

Le commerce en gros et détail d’é­
piceries et liqueurs de la maison H. H. 
Guay , Limitée, était établi en 1878 par 
H. H. Guay. Après la mort de XI. H. II. 
Guay en 1912, la maison était réorganisée 
en compagnie A fonds social au capital 
de *20,000, Mme. II. II. Guay en est


